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N O T I C E

Notice is hereby given that the Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Members 
of MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED will be held at its Registered Office at 
Pipenagar (Sukeli), Via-Nagothane, Tal-Roha, Maharashtra- 402 126, on 
Saturday, 31®* December, 2011 at 2.00 P.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2011 and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended as on that date and the 
Reports of the Directors' and Auditor's thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chetan Ramesh Jain who retire by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Narendra Kumar Dalmia who retire by 
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

For and On behalf o f the Board of 
Directors

Place: Mumbai MADHAV^RA^i(SSlJALAN
Date: 01®* December, 2011. CHAIRMAN
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO 
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF 
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. The Proxy form should be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office 
at least 48 hours before the commencement ofthe Meeting.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will 
remain closed from Thursday, 29‘" December, 2011 to Saturday, 31®* 
December, 2011. (both days inclusive).

4. Members are requested to promptly notify any changes in their addresses to 
the Company at its Registered Office.

5. For the convenience of the members, an attendance slip is annexed to the 
proxy form. Members are requested to affix their signature at the space 
provided and hand over the slips provided at the place of meeting. The 
proxy of the member should mark on the attendance slip as ‘proxy’.

6. All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the 
Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all days except 
Sunday and Public Holidays between 11.00 A.M. and 1.00 P.M. up to the 
date of Annual General Meeting.

7. Members are requested to bring their copies of the reports to Annual 
General Meeting.

8. Members holding shares in the same set of names under different folios are 
requested to apply for consolidation of such folios along with Share 
Certificates to the Company.

9. In order to exercise strict control over the transfer documents, Members are 
requested to send the transfer documents/correspondence, if any, directly 
to:

ADROIT CORPORATE SERIVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Unit: MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED

Add : 19, Jaferbhoy Industrial Estate, 1st Floor, 
Makwana Road, Marol Naka,

Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twentieth Annual Report 
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the year 
ended March 31, 2011.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
[R s .  In  L a c s ]

PARTICULARS As on March 31, 2011 

(Rs.)
As on March 31, 2010  

(Rs.)
Income from Sales 
[Net of Excise]

3151.30 2874.03

Other Income 31.12 42.89

Increase/(Decrease) 
in Stock

(1.21) (49.19)

Total Expenditure 3381.82 3010.59

Profit/(Loss) before 
Depreciation

(87.99) (55.46)

Less: Depreciation 112.62 87.40

Interest 115.73 91.78

Add: Prior 
Period/Extra Ordinary 
Adjustments

(0.71) (1.63)

Net Profit/(Loss) 
before Taxation

(201.33) (144.48)

Provision for Taxation
‘ [Current+Fringe
Benefit+Deferred]

(6.65) (7.67)

Profit A fter Taxation (194.68) (136.82)

Less: (Short)/Excess 
Prov. Of Tax

(4.90) Nil

Less: Interim 
Dividend/ Proposed 
Dividend

Nil
Nil

Less: Dividend 
Distribution Tax

Nil
Nil

Less: Transfer to 
General Reserves

Nil Nil

http://www.mahaiaxmitubes


I  A  L I  A  t A  V Head O ffice:
A-54. Virwani Industrial Estate 
W estern Express Highway,
G oregaon (E), Mumbai - 400 063 I India) 
Tel No : + 91-22-40333556  (30 Lines) 
Fax No.: +91-22-67048987  
E-mail : enquiry@ m ahatubes.com  
W ebsite ; www.m ahalaxmitubes.com

DIVIDEND:

In view of the losses incurred by the Company during the financial year ended 
31̂ * March, 2011, your Directors are unable to recommend any dividend during 
the financial year under review.

DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the Articles of Associations of the Company, Mr. Chetan Ramesh Jain 
& Mr. Narendra Kumar Dalmia, Directors of the Company retire by rotation at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re­
appointment.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT, pursuant to Sec. 217(2AA) of the 
Companies Act, 1956:

(i) that in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimated that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fa ir view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and 
of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

(iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The net revenue for the Current Year was Rs. 3151.30 Lakhs as compared to 
Rs. 2874.03 Lakhs in the previous year. The Net Loss for the Year was Rs. 
194.68 Lakhs as compared to the Net Loss of Rs.136.82 Lakhs in the previous 
Year, thus recording an increase in Net Revenue by 9.65% and Increase in Net 
Loss by 42.29 %.

mailto:enquiry@mahatubes.com
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a separate report on Corporate 
Governance and a Certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance are annexed to the 
Directors’ Report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING AGREEMENT:

In accordance with the amended Listing Agreement with respective Stock 
Exchanges, i t  is hereby confirmed that the Company’s Shares are listed at the 
Stock Exchanges at Mumbai, Ahmedabad and Madras.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public w ithin the meaning 
of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information required under Rule 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, relating to the 
conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings 
and Outgo forms part of this report and is given by way of Annexure.

AUDITORS:

M/s V.B. Goel & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, retire at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company has no employees of the specified categories under Section 217 
(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of 
Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended upto date.

EXPLANATION U/S. 217(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

1. Note No 4 (b) (i) 8t (ii) to the Auditors’ Report:

During the continuance of the Workmen Strike for almost a period of 3 months 
the movement of material got obstructed and records were distorted during the 
said period of strike. The Company is s till in the process of salvaging and 
updating its invoices & stock records.

J t



Head O ffice:
A-54, Virwani Inaustriai Estate 
W estern Express Highway,
Goregaon (E), Mumbai - 400 063.0ndia) 
Tel, No . +91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No,: +91-22-67048987  
E-mail : enquiry@rnahatubes,co!Ti 
W ebsite : www,m ahalaxmitubes com

2. Note No 4 (d) to the Auditors’ Report:

The Company is accounting Benefits viz, earned leave on payment basis. Hence, 
necessary disclosures in this regard have not been quantified and its effect on 
profit and liab ility  can not be ascertained.

3. Note No 4 (f) (i) to the Auditors’ Report:

The Company has entered into contract for purchase and sale of goods with 
related party in circumstances of urgent necessities w ithout obtaining consent of 
the Board and the said consent was obtained at a meeting within three months of 
the date on which the contract was entered into.

4. Note No 4 (f) (ii) to the Auditors’ Report:

Considering the qualifications possessed by Mr. Rishi Jalan, a relative of the 
Director, his appointment was made to Office or Place of Profit on a yearly 
remuneration of Rs. 6,00,000 per annum and effective steps are being taken to 
obtain necessary approvals under Section 314 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 in 
this regard.

5. Note No 4 (f) (iii) to the Auditors’ Report:

The Company is in the process of updating its records for the utilization of 
service tax credit

6. Note No 4 (f) (iv) to the Auditors’ Report:

The Company is in the process of compiling the data in connection with Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises so as to make disclosures in the Annual Report 
pursuant Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

7. Note No 1 (a) & (b) to the Annexure to Auditors’ Report:

During the continuance of the Workmen Strike for almost a period of 3 months 
The entry and exit of personnel of the Company and movement of material got 
obstructed & records were distorted during the said period of strike The 
Company is s till in the process of salvaging and updating its records of Fixed 
Assets.

8. Note No. 2 (c) to the Annexure to Auditors’ Report:

During the continuance of the Workmen Strike for almost a period of 3 months 
the movement of material got obstructed and records were distorted during the 
said period of strike. The Company is s till in the process of salvaging and 
updating its inventory records

,m
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9. Note No. 7 t;o the Annexure to Auditor’s Report;

Head O ffice:
A-54. Virwani Industrial Eslate  
W estern Express HigPway.
G oiegaon  (E). Mumbai - 400 063 tlndta) 
Te!. No.' +91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
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The Company is in the process of setting internal Audit system commensurate 
with its nature and size of the business.

10. Note No 8 to the Annexure to Auditors’ Report:

The Company has already taken effective steps to maintain cost records as 
prescribed under The Companies Act, 1956 for the financial year under review.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation for due 
co-operation received from the Company’s Bankers namely Oriental Bank of 
Commerce. The Directors are also thankful to Statutory Organisations, Esteemed 
Customers and Employees at all levels for their continuous support.

For and On behalf o f the 
Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Date : 01®* December, 2011.

AAADHAV PRASAD JALAN 
CHAIRA^AN
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Information in terms of the Companies (Disclosure orf*SftiaQ(1iaf^'"f'«tR^bes com 
Report o f the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

ORT

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Company uses electricity as major source of energy. Adequate steps for power 
factor improvement have been taken wherever feasible.

The Company is expending its Carbon Steel Plant based on Gas Consumption 
Furnace, resulting into lower power consumption per unit of production.

The require information with regard to conservation of energy as required 
under Section 217(1 )(e) of The Companies Act, 1956 and Rules made therein in 
Form A are given hereunder:

FORMA
Form for disclosure of particulars w ith respect to conservation of energy:

Particulars Current Year 
(31/03/2011)

Previous Year 
(31/03/2010

1. Power 8t Fuel Consumption: 

1. Electricity (M.S.E.B. Supply)

Units consumed 3,62,2184 43,45,857

Total Amount (Rs.) 1,85,34,355 2,19,78,500

Rate per Unit (Rs.) 5.11 5.06

2. Fuel (L.D.O.)

Consumption (Ltrs.) 88,000 2,10,000

Total Amt. (Rs.) 3372729 73,91,881

Rate per unit (Rs.) 38.32 35.12

3. Diesel

Consumption (Ltrs.) 19,741 21,408

Total Amt. (Rs.) 815143 7,53,732

Rate per unit (Rs.) 41.29 35.27

4. Consumption per ton

Electricity Units 991.78 1,321.73

L.D.O.(Liters) 24.09 63.87

Diesel(Liters) 5.41 6.51

• W v -
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FORM - B 
(See Rifle - 2)

Head O ffice;
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Tel, No,; + 91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No,: +91-22-67048987  
E-mail : enquiry@ m ahatubes.com  
W ebsite : www.m ahalaxm itubes.com

Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption 

Research and Development

1. Specific areas in which R8tD is carried out by the company NA
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts NA
3. Future plan of action
Efforts are aimed at cost reduction, improvement in quality of NA
existing products and development of new process.
4. Expenditure on R&D for the year 2007-08 Nil

Technology, absorption, adaptation and innovation

Continuous efforts are going on for development of process for additional 
products, up-grading of existing equipments for improvement in the quality of 
products and reducing the cost of manufacture. No technology has been 
imported by the company.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
Earnings
Outgo

Rs. In Lakhs
861.09
1397.84

For and On behalf o f the Board o f Directors

Place: Mumbai
Date: 01®* December, 2011.

MADHAV PRASAD JALAN 
CHAIRMAN

mailto:enquiry@mahatubes.com
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

1. Industry structure and developments

The Company operates in cold drawn carbon steel seamless tubes. Due to sharp 
rise in steel prices raw material cost is becoming more expensive but the 
market acceptance of the price rise is relatively slow causing short term losses. 
The company is expending its capacity to add a new bright annealing furnace. 
In addition, the Company has already made investments in a separate Stainless 
Steel seamless tubes plant. This plant is in response to the higher margins of SS 
tubes to improve its performance in the coming years.

2. Opportunities and Threats:

Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited is basically a manufacturing Company i.e cold 
drawn seamless pipes and tubes. The company owns inventory for the year 
under review. Currently the Company’s debt is Rs. 6,29,46,863. Company has 
income from Interest and earnings from Foreign Income.

3. Segment- v/ise or product - wise performance:

The Company deals in only one product segment i.e. cold drawn seamless pipes 
and tubes. Hence there is no reportable geographical/ d ifferent segment wise 
report.

4. Outlook:

With political stability, economic indices are encouraging in general is showing 
good recovery in India as compared to rest of the world as help Indian industry 
to perform better.

Due to tremendous growth of the malls and hyper market culture, the demand 
of Iron and Steel Products both for industrial and domestic use is ever 
increasing. More over due to great potential line the growth of the industries, 
the demand of quality industry is increasing at geometric rate.

5. Risks & Concern:

The Company is a growing Company in the Iron and Steel Products Sector. Due 
to Political instability in the country regarding Petrol prices leading to undue 
increase in the costs of Raw Material the consumption costs of the Company is 
on the rise as compared to the previous years. The Company being growing in 
the Sector its raw material consumption is on rise showing its efficiency in the 
field.

, < 7 7 -
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The Company has proper and adequate system of internal controls, which 
ensure that all the assets are safeguarded and all transactions are authorized, 
recorded and reported correctly. The company maintains adequate and 
effective internal control system for purchase of raw materials, stores, plant 
and machinery, equipment and other assets as well as for sale of goods. The 
finance and commercial functions have been structured to provide adequate 
support and controls for the business of the Company.

7. Discussion on financial performance w ith  respect to  Operational 
performance:

The income of the Company increased to Rs. 3181.21 lakhs in the current year 
as compare to Rs. 2867.74 lakhs in the previous year. The loss has increased to 
Rs. 194.68 Lakhs from Rs. 136.82 Lakhs in the previous year. The income of the 
Company has increased due to the relatively higher sales. The earning per 
share of the Company is Rs. (3.69) for the year under review.

8. Material Developments in Human Resources/ Industrial Relations fron t, 
including number o f people employed:

The Company has a team of professionally qualified personnel to look after 
technical and commercial aspects of business operations. Its technical team 
includes qualified engineers, skilled operators and expert maintenance staff. 
Employee relations have been cordial.

9. Cautionary Statement

Statement in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the 
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations etc. are predictions 
may be "forward looking statements" within the meaning of applicable security 
laws or regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and 
expectation of future events. Actual results could however d iffe r from those 
expressed or implied. Many imported factors including global and domestic 
demand and supply conditions, prices, raw materials costs and availability, cost 
of fuel, determination of ta riff, changes in government regulations, tax laws 
and other status may be effect the actual result which could be different from 
what the director's envisage in terms of future performance and outlook.

, < r s :
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AUNDATORY REQUIREMENTS
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The Com pany’s philosophy of co rp o ra te  governance envisages a tta in m e n t of 
th e  h ighest level of transparency , accoun tab ility  and equity  in all its  dealings 
w ith shareholders, em ployees, G overnm ent and parties  concerned . The 
com pany cares for e th ica l values down th e  line and shall no t com prom ise on 
any of them . The Com pany’s Guiding Principles a re  focused to  ach ieve th e  
h ighest s tandards of good co rpo ra te  G overnance and is striving hard for 
im prove standards. To ach ieve th e se  goals th e  Company has form ed Executive 
C om m ittee , M anagem ent C om m ittee and O peration  C om m ittee consisting of 
Senior M anagers of th e  com pany and also various com m ittee  of Board of 
D irectors.

2 . BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
i) C om position an d  ca teg o ry  o f Board o f  D irectors

As on 31st March, 2011 th e  streng th  of Board of D irectors w as 8, comprising of 
4 Executive D irectors and 4 Non Executive D irectors. The Board of D irectors of 
th e  Company consists of em inen t persons vrith considerab le  professional 
ex p ertise  and ex p erien ce  in business and industry , finance, m anagem ent and 
m arketing . T he com position of th e  Board of D irectors w ith re fe ren ce  to  num ber 
of Executive and Non-Executive D irectors m ee ts  w ith th e  requ irem ents of 
C lause 49 (1) (A) of th e  Listing A greem ent. None of th e  D irectors on th e  Board 
is a m em ber on m ore th a t  te n  C om m ittees and Chairm an of m ore than  five 
C om m ittees as p e r Clause 49 (IV) (B) across all Com panies in which th ey  a re  
D irectors. Non-Executive D irectors do no t have any pecuniary re lationsh ip  vrith 
th e  Company. The com position of th e  Board of D irectors and also th e  num ber 
of o th e r  Board of D irectors of which he  is a M em ber/C hairm an

Names of 
D irectors

Category of 
D irectorship

D irectorship 
in o th e r 
Companies

Name of th e  
Company

M ember

NARENDRA 
KUMAR DALMIA

Independent
Non-
Executive
D irector

2 1. Sanwaria 
Polyesters Pvt. Ltd.

2. S tra ta  G eosystem s 
(India) P rivate 
Limited

3

, • 0 -
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VIVEK
AAADHAVPRASAD
JALAN

Executive
1

O m initex Industries 
(India) Ltd 1

MADHAVPRASAD
GOVINDRAJ
JALAN

Executive
2

Jaguar O verseas Ltd 
Pushpanjali 

Investrade Pvt Ltd.
1

CHETAN RAMESH 
JAIN

Independen t
Non-
Executive
D irector

2
T ricam e Health c a re  

Pvt. Ltd.
T ricam e Life Science 
ltd .

2

JIWANPRAKASH
THAKURDAS
HINGORANI

Independen t
Non-
Executive
D irector

1
SLS Industries Pvt Ltd 3

CHANDRASHEKAR
RAJARAM
KULKARNI

Independen t
Executive
D irector

Nil Nil Nil

MALA SHARMA D irector
Nil Nil Nil

MANISH
JEEVANSINGH
DAUL

Independen t
Non-
Executive
D irector

1
Sarayu Issue 

M anagem ent Services 
P rivate  Limited

Nil

BOARD PROCEDURE:

The Board m ee ts  a t  le a s t once  a q u a rte r  to  review  th e  q u arte rly  perfo rm ance 
and th e  financial resu lts . The B oard’s ro le , functions, responsibility  and 
accoun tab ility  a re  c learly  defined . All m ajo r decisions involving policy 
form ulations, business plans, annual opera ting  budgets, com pliance w ith 
s ta tu to ry  req u irem en ts , m ajo r accounting provisions and w rite-o ffs  a re  
considered  by th e  Board.

i i )  ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND THE 
LAST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

12 Board M eetings w e re  held  during th e  financial y ea r ended  March 31, 2011 
th e  d a te s  of which a re  as follow s. The a tte n d a n c e  of each  D irector a t  Board 
M eetings and th e  la s t Annual G eneral M eetings is as follows:
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Name o f th e  D irec to r(s ) No o f Board M eetings 
a tte n d e d

A tte n d a n ce  o f la s t AGM 
he ld  on 3 1 /1 2 /2 0 1 0 .

NARENDRA 
KUMAR DALMIA

12 ATTENDED

VIVEK
MADHAVPRASAD
JALAN

12 ATTENDED

t

MADHAVPRASAD 
GOVINDRAJ JALAN

12 ATTENDED

AAANISH
JEEVANSINGH
DALAL

0 NO

CHETAN RAMESH 
JAIN

12 ATTENDED

JIWANPRAKASH
THAKURDAS
HINGORAN

12 ATTENDED

CHANDRASHEKAR 
RAJARAM KULKARNI

12 ATTENDED

MALA SHARAAA 12 ATTENDED

3. AUDIT COAAMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE TERMS OF REFERENCE

T he  A u d it C o m m itte e  o f  th e  C om pany, in te r -a lia , acts as a c o n tro l m echanism  
in  th e  f in a n c ia l and o th e r im p o r ta n t d e p a rtm e n ts  o f  th e  Com pany. The te rm s 
o f re fe re n ce  o f th e  A u d it C o m m itte e  a re  in  acco rdance  w ith  paragraphs C and 
D o f C lause 49 (II) o f th e  L is ting  A g reem en t and as sp e c ifie d  by th e  Board o f 
D irec to rs  o f th e  Com pany.

T he  A u d it C o m m itte e  w h ile  re v ie w in g  th e  Annua l F inanc ia l S ta tem en ts  also 
re v ie w e d  th e  a p p lic a b ility  o f  va rious A ccoun ting  S tandards (AS) p rescribed  by 
th e  C om panies (A ccoun ting  S tandards) Rules, 2006. The ro le  o f th e  A u d it 
C o m m itte e  inc ludes  th e  fo llo w in g :

'pi
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Head O ffice:
A-54, Virwani Industrial Estate 
W estern Express Highway,
G oregaon (E), fylumbai - 400 063 (India) 
Tel. No,; + 91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No : +91-22-67048987  

’ • E-mail : enquiry(g)mahatubes.com
A '■ t... , r- 1 . J  ,.1.- 'J- 1 W ebsite : www.m ahaiaxm itubes.coma . O versight o f th e  Com pany’s financial reporting  process and th e  disclosure o f  

its  financial inform ation to  ensure  th a t th e  financial s ta tem en ts  a re  co rrec t, 
su ffic ien t and c red ib le

b. Recom m ending th e  ap p o in tm en t and rem oval of ex ternal aud itors, fixation 
of au d it fe e  and also approval for paym ent fo r any o th e r  service.

c. Reviewing w ith m anagem ent th e  financial s ta te m e n ts  befo re  submission to  
th e  Board.

d . Reviewing, w ith th e  m anagem ent, and th e  ex te rn a l auditors, th e  adequacy 
of in te rn a l contro l system s.

e . Discussion w ith s ta tu to ry  aud ito rs b efo re  th e  au d it com m ences, abou t th e  
n a tu re  and scope of aud it as w ell as post-aud it discussion.

f. Reviewing th e  Company's financial and risk m anagem ent policies. 

COMPOSITION

The Audit C om m ittee  w as re-co n stitu ted  a t  th e  Board M eeting held on 
28 /0 4 /2 0 1 0  th e reb y  appointing Mr. Jivanprakash Hingorani, Independent Non 
execu tive  D irector in p lace  of Mr. Manish Dalai and appointing Mr. N arendra 
Kumar Dalmia as th e  Chairm an of th e  C om m ittee.

The Audit C om m ittee  com prises of th re e  D irectors. All th ese  D irectors possess 
know ledge of co rp o ra te  finance , accounts and Com pany law. The constitu tion  
of th e  Audit C om m ittee  is as follows:

C o m m e n t [ s i ] :  A ll comments ^ u t  
internal auditor are deleted

NAMES OF MEMBERS DESIGNATION

1. Shri N arendra Kumar Dalmia
2. Shri C hetan Jain
3. Mr. Jivanprakash Hingorani

Non-Executive Director- Chairman 
Non -Executive Director-M em ber 
Non-Executive Director- M ember

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR.

During th e  financial year ended  March 31, 2011, Four Audit C om m ittee 
M eetings vyere held on 15 /05 /2010 , 13 /08 /2010 , 1 5 /1 1 /2 0 1 0 an d  15 /02/2011.

, 0 -

•AOB-IQOS
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The arttendaiice a t  t h e  Audit C om m ittee  M eetings fs as under; 

N am e o f D irec to r No. o f  m ee tin g s a tte n d e d

Head O ffice:
A-54, Virwani Industrial E slate  
W estern Express Highway 
G oregaon (E). Mumbai - 400 0 6 3 .(India) 
Tel. No.: + 91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No : +91-22-67048987  
E-rnail : enquiry@ m ahatubes.com  
W ebsite : www m ahalaxm itubes.com

Shri N arendra Kumar Dalmia
Shri C hetan Jain
Shri Jivanprakash Hingorani

4 (Four) 
4 (Four) 
4 (Four)

The Chairm an of th e  C om m ittee  w as p resen t a t  th e  Annual G eneral M eeting of 
th e  Company held  on 3 1 /12 /2010  to  a tte n d  th e  shareho lders’ Query (ies).

4 . REMUNERATION COAAMITTEE:

TERMS OF REFERENCE

To review , assess and recom m end th e  ap po in tm en t of W hole-tim e D irectors. 

COMPOSITION

T he R em uneration C om m ittee  w as re -co n stitu ted  a t  th e  Board M eeting held on 
2 8 /0 4 /2 0 1 0  th e reb y  appointing Mr. Jivanprakash Hingorani, Independent Non 
execu tive  D irector in p lace  of Mr. Manish Dalai and appointing Mr. Chetan 
Ramesh Jain  as th e  Chairm an of th e  C om m ittee.

T he Rem uneration C om m ittee com prises of th re e  D irectors as under:

N am es o f M em bers

1. Mr. C hetan Ramesh Jain
2. Mr. Jivanprakash Hingorani
3. Shri N arendra Kumar Dalmia

ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR:

D esignation

Chairm an, Non-Executive D irector 
Non-Executive D irector 
Non-Executive D irector

NAMES OF THE MEMBERS MEETINGS ATTENDED
Shri C hetan Jain 1
Shri N arendra Kumar Dalmia 1
Shri. Jivanprakash Hingorani 1

One R em uneration C om m ittee  m eetin g  w as held on 14'" O ctober, 2010 
REMUNERATION POLICY

> Rem uneration p rac tices of th e  Com panies of size and standing, sim ilar to  
th e  Company.

>  T he com pensation is de te rm in ed  a t  th e  tim e  of hiring.

J t
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Head O ffice:
A-54, Virwani Industriai Estate 
W estern Express Highway,
G oregaon (E) Mumbai - 400 0 6 3 .(India) 
Tel. No. + 91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No.: +91-22-67048987

Personal a ttribH tes and  so itab itity io f th e  cand ida tes for th e  post is V ienna enquiry(gm ahatubes com  
p r e f e r e n c e . '  • ■ ' ■ . ' W ebsite : ww w m ahalaxm ltubes com
The grow th of th e  em ployee depends on th e  individual perform ance.
The perfo rm ance is review ed as p e r perform ance Manual System. According 
to  th e  P erform ance Manual System, th e  goals a re  se t for individual 
em ployee and a re  review ed periodically.
The perfo rm ance of th e  Executive D irector is review ed on a m onthly basis 
as p e r Business Plan.

R em uneration to  Managing D irector and Whole tim e  Directors:

The Executive D irectors a re  paid perqu isites as p er A greem ents en te red  
b e tw een  them  and  C o m p a n y . T h e s e  A g re e m e n ts  a re  p la c e d  fo r  a p p ro v a l b e fo re  
th e  Board and th e  Shareholders and au tho rities  as may be  necessary. The non­
execu tive  d irec to rs do no t draw  any rem unera tion . Paym ent of rem uneration  to  
Managing and V/hole tim e  Directors is governed by th e  respective  A greem ents 
ex ecu ted  b e tw een  them  and th e  Company and which is recom m ended by th e  
Rem uneration C om m ittee  and fu rth e r is w ithin th e  limits se t by th e  
Shareholders a t  th e  Annual G eneral M eetings.

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO ALL THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
AAARCH 31 , 2011

Nam e D esignation /R elation N atu re  of 
P aym en t

A m ount (Rs.)

VIVEK
MADHAVPRASAD
JAUN

Executive D irector Directors
Rem uneration

999,999

MADHAVPRASAD 
GOVINDRAJ JAUN

Managing Director Directors
Rem uneration

600,000

MAU SHARMA Executive D irector D irector’s
Rem uneration

800,000

5. SHAREHOLDERS’ COAAMITTEE:

FUNCTIONS

The Board of Mahalaxmi Seam less Limited has constitu ted  a C om m ittee of 
D irectors which also functions as ‘Shareholders’/Investors G rievances 
C om m ittee’, consisting of th re e  m em bers, chaired  by N on-executive 
Independen t D irector. The C om m ittee in te r-a lia , deals w ith various m a tte rs  
re la ting  to:

. 'Sea,-



a) tran sfe r/tran sm issio n  of shares;
- issue of dup lica te  share  ce rtifica tes ;
- investors, grievances and redressal m echanism  and recom m end m easures to  
im prove th e  level of investor services.

D etails of shares transfe r/transm ission  approve by th e  C om m ittee and 
Shareholders’/In v esto rs’ grievances a re  p laced a t  th e  Board /Meetings from  tim e 
to  tim e.

COMPOSITION:

The S hareholders’/Investors G rievances C om m ittee w a s  reco n stitu ted  a t  th e  
Board M eeting held on 28 /0 4 /2 0 1 0  th e reb y  appointing Mr. Jiw anprakash 
Hingorani as th e  m em ber of th e  C om m ittee in p lace  of Mr. Manish Dalai and 
appointing  Mr. N arendra Kumar Dalmia as th e  Chairm an of th e  C om m ittee.

The constitu tion  of th e  C om m ittee of D irectors is as under:

Head Office:
A-54, Virwani Industrial Estate 
Western Express Highway.
G oregaon (E,i Mumbai - 400 063 (Indiai 
Tel, No.: + 91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No : +91-22-67048987  
E-mail : enquiry(n)mahatubes.com  
W ebsite : www mahalaxm itubes.com

Nam e o f M em bers
1. Shri N arendra Kumar Dalmia
2. Shri Vivek Jalan
3. Shri Jivanprakash Hingorani

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

D esignation
Chairman Independen t, Non-Executive 
M em ber, Executive
M em ber, Independent, Non-Executive.

The Board has designated  Shri M.P. Ja lan , Chairman 8t Managing D irector of th e  
Company, as th e  C om pliance Officer.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

T h ir te e n  M eetings w ere  held for th e  financial year ended  31st March 2011 as 
follows:
15 /05 /2010 , 3 1 /0 5 /2010 , 15 /06 /2010 , 30 /06 /2010 , 15 /07 /2010 , 31 /07 /2010 , 
14 /08 /2010 , 30 /1 1 /2 0 1 0 , 15 /12 /2010 , 31 /12 /2010 , 15 /02 /2011 , 15/03/2011 and 
31/03 /2011 .

The a tte n d a n c e  a t  th e  Share Holders C om m ittee M eetings is as under:

Nam e o f D irec to r
Shri N arendra Kumar Dalmia
Shri Vivek Jalan
Shri Jivanprakash Hingorani

No. o f  m ee tin g s a t te n d e d  
13 
13 
13
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Head O ffice:
A-54 Virvvani Industrial Estate 
W estern Express Highway 
G oregaon (E), Mumbai - 400 063 , India! 
Tel No.: + 91-22-40333555  (30 Lines') 
Fax No : +91-22-67048987  
E-mail : enquirytg/m ahatubes.com  
W ebsite : www.m ahaiaxm itubes com

DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ COMPLAINTS RECEIVED, NOT SOLVED AND 
PENDING SHARE TRANSFERS

Received
From

Pending 
C om plaints as 
on
01 /0 4 /2 0 1 0

Total
Com plaints 
received as on 
2010-11

Total
Com plaints
resolved

Pending 
Com plaints as 
on
31 /03 /2011 .

Investor Nil 03 03 Nil

SEBI/Stock 
Exchange

Nil 04 04 Nil

O ther Govt
S tatu to ry
Authority

Nil Nil Nil Nil

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS;

Location and tim e, w h ere  last th re e  Annual G eneral M eetings w ere  held is given 
below:

F inancial Y ear D ate Location  o f  th e  
M eeting

T im e

09-10 31 /12 /2010 At th e  Registered 
O ffice of th e  
Company, Roha

2.00 P.M

08-09 30/09 /2009 At th e  Registered 
Office of th e  
Company, Roha

2.00 P.M

07-08 30/09 /2009 At th e  Registered 
Office of th e  
Company, Roha

2.00 P.M

ii) W hether any Special Resolution w as passed in th e  previous 3 AGMs: 
Yes

iii) W hether any Special Resolution passed last y ear through postal ballo t 
de ta ils  of Voting P a tte rn .

No

iv) Persons w ho conducted  th e  postal ballo t exercise  
Not Applicable

v) Procedure fo r postal ba llo t.

http://www.mahaiaxmitubes


Wot A pplicable

Head O ffice;
A-54. Virwani Industnai Estate 
W estern Express Highway 
Goregaon (E). Mumbai ■ 400 063 (India,' 
Tel, No , + 91-22-40333555  (30 Oines) 
Fax No : +91-22-67048987  
E-mail ■ 8nquiry@ rnahatubes.coin  
W ebsite www.niahalaxm itubes.com

7. DISCLOSURES:

i. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may 
have potential conflict with the interests of company at large.

The disclosure of re la ted  party  tran sac tio n s  as required  under accounting 
standard  18 (AS18) a re  furnished u n d e r no te  no. k of th e  Schedule 19, Part II- 
Notes to  Accounts a tta c h e d  with th e  financial s ta te m e n t for th e  y ear ended  31st 
March 2011.

ii. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed 
on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

The Company has com plied w ith all th e  requ irem en ts of regulatory  au tho rities. 
No pena lties /  s tric tu re s  au tho rity  on any m a tte r  re la ted  to  cap ita l m arkets 
during th e  last th re e  years.

The Listing fees of The Stock Exchange, Ahm edabad & Madras Stock Exchange 
Limited for last e leven  financial years  a re  pending till d a te .

iii. Whistle Blower policy and affirmation that no personnel has been denied 
access to the audit committee.

The Company has properly  fram ed W histle  Blower Policy by v irtue  of which all 
th e  em ployee of th e  Company has access  to  th e  Audit C om m ittee.

iv. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the 
non-mandatory requirements of this clause.

The Company in genera l has com plied  w ith  m andatory  requ irem ents and in th e  
process upgrading its  system  so as to  com ply non m andatory  requ irem en ts in th e  
near fu tu re .

8. MEANS OF COAAMUNICATION:

i) The Board of D irectors of th e  C om pany approves and takes on record  th e  
quarterly , half yearly  and yearly  fin an c ia l resu lts in th e  proform a prescribed  by 
Clause 41 of th e  Listing A greem ent w ith in  forty  five days m onth of th e  close of 
th e  respective  period and th e  sam e a r e  subm itted  to  The Bombay Stock Exchange 
Ltd. being th e  Regional Stock ex ch an g e  of th e  Company.

http://www.niahalaxmitubes.com
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II Head O ffice:
A-54 Virwani industrial Estate 
W estern Express Higtvway 
G oregaon (Ej. Mumbai - 400  063 (Indiai 
Tel. Non +91-22-40333555  (30 Linesi 
Fax No +91-22-67048987  
E-maii enquiry@ m anatubes.com

if) M anagem ent Discussion and Analysis forms p a rt of th e  Annual R eport, www maha exm itubes com
posted  to  th e  shareholders of th e  Company.

iii) The approved financial resu lts (vyithout Limited review  ) a re  forthw ith  sen t to  
th e  Listed Stock Exchanges as p e r th e  requ irem ents of Clause 41.

iv) The approved financial results a re  no t published in one English new spaper 
c irculating  in th e  w hole or substan tia lly  th e  w hole of India and in o n e  daily 
new spaper published in th e  language of th e  region, w here  th e  reg istered  office 
of th e  com pany is s itu a ted .

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORAAATION:

D etailed inform ation in th is regard  provided in th e  shareho lder inform ation 
section  form s p a rt of th is Annual Report.

SHAREHOLDER INFORAAATION:

R eg iste red  O ffice

A nnual G en e ra l M eeting

F inancial Y ear

: P ipenagar (Sukeli), Via N agothane, Taluka; Roha, 
M aharashtra- 402 126 Tel: 952194-238510/238537 
Fax: 952194-238509

; D a te& T im e; 3 1 /1 2 /2 0 1 1 a t2 P .M .
Venue: R egistered O ffice of th e  Company a t:-  
P ipenagar (Sukeli), Via N agothane, Taluka: Roha, 
M aharashtra-402 126

: 01 /0 4 /2 0 1 0  to  31/03/2011

Q u a rte rly  F inancial R eporting : The Company has subm itted  th e  U naudited 
(Provisional) Financial Results for all th e  four q u a rte rs  of th e  financial year 2010- 
2011 a f te r  th e  s tipu la ted  period of forty  five days pursuant to  th e  Clause 41 of 
th e  Listing A greem ent.

D ate o f  Book C losure  : 29^" D ecem ber, 2011 to  31 s t D ecem ber,2011. 

Dividend P ay m en t D ate : N.A.

Listing on S tock E xchanges: Equity Shares of th e  Company a re  listed on
1. The Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd, (BSE),
2. The Stock Exchange Ltd. A hm edabed
3. Madras Stock Exchange Ltd, Madras

mailto:enquiry@manatubes.com


The listing fees  of th e  Stock Exchange, A hm edabe^ ^nd Madras Stock Exc 
Ltd. for last 11 (eleven) financial years a re  pending till d a te .

Head O ffice:
A-54, Virwani industrial Estate 
W estern Express Highway,
G oregaon (Ej. Mumbai - 40() 0 6 3 ,(India) 
Te! No,: + 91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No +91-22-67048987  
^mnail , enquiry@mah--itubes,com

• wwvv.mahaiaxmitubes.com

Stock C ode : The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.: 13460BSE 
The Ahm edabad Stock Exchange Ltd.: 35190 
Madras Stock Exchange Limited: 513460  
ISIN Number: IN E257F01017

The m onthly high and lov/ sh are  price on The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE).

Month High Low
April, 2010 23.80 17.60
May, 2010 29.90 19.15
Ju n e , 2010 22.80 18.50
July, 2010 21.40 18.30
August,2010 19.40 17.10
Septem ber,2010 29.50 16.25
O ctober, 2010. 31.40 20.35
Novem ber, 2010. 22.15 16.00
D ecem ber, 2010 20.60 15.75
January ,2011 19.35 15.00
February, 2011. 17.00 13.60
M arch, 2011. 16.30 12.26

R egistrar and  S h are  T ra n s fe r  Agents:

T he Company has appo in ted  th e  below m entioned  agency as Registrars and Share 
T ransfer Agent (RTA) for m a tte r  re la ted  to  share  tran sfe rs  e tc .

ADROIT CORPORATE SERVICES PVT. LIMITED 
{Unit: MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED}
Add : 19, Jaferbhoy  Industrial E state , 1st Floor,
M akwana Road, Marol Naka,
Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059.
Tel. : 91-22-2859 4060 /  2859 6060 
Fax : 91-22-2850 3748

S h are  T ra n sfe r  System :

Shares of th e  com pany can be tran sferred  by lodging T ransfer Deeds and Share 
C ertifica tes w ith th e  Company's R egistrar and Share T ransfer Agents a t  Adroit 
C orporate  Services Private Limited.

T he Company has co n stitu ted  Share T ransfer and Shareholders G rievance 
C om m ittee of th e  Board of D irectors of th e  Company.
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Distribution 0

No of Equity 
Shares

No of 
Shareholders

% of 
Shareholders

No of ShaTes 
held

%of
Shareholding

Upto 500 4845 89.57 783486 14.83
501-1000 310 5.73 260468 4.93
1001-2000 107 1.98 163010 3.09
2001-3000 30 0.55 77931 1.48
3001-4000 24 0.44 85663 1.62
4001-5000 40 0.74 192090 3.64
5001- 10000 25 0.46 179836 3.41
10001 a
Above

28 0.52 3538916 67.01

GRAND TOTAL 5409 100 5281400 100

Head O ffice:
A-54 Virwani industriai Estate 
W estern Express Highway.
G oregaon (E) Mumbai - 400  063 (India! 
Tei. No.' +91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No.: +91-22-67048987  
E-rnai! : enquiry(g)mahatubes.com

te . wwvvrmahalaxmitubes com

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2011.

No of Shares % of Shareholding
Private Corporate Bodies 789272 14.94
Indian Public 1954838 37.01
NRIs/OBCs 83547 1.58
Corporate Body Broker 7796 0.15
Clearing Member 973 0.02
Indian Promoters- 
Di rectors Relatives

2444974 46.29

Total 5281400 100

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion 
date and likely impact on equity; NIL

Dematerialisation of Shares:

Particulars No. of Shareholders No of 
Shares

Percentage of 
Shareholding

Physical 2719 635520 12.03

Dematerialized
Shares

Shares in NSDL 1751 2895039 54.82

Shares in CDSL 939 1750841 33.15

Total 5281400 100

The ISIN number of equity shares of the company in NSDL and CDSL is 
INE257F01017.

, o .



The ISIN num ber 
INE257F01017.

- ! vv«u
of equity  shares of th e  com pany in NSDL and CDSL is

Head O ffice:
A-54, Virwani Industrial Estate 
W estern Express Highway 
G oregaon (E), Mumbai - 400  063 (India; 
Tel, No,: +91-22-40333555  (30 Lines) 
Fax No : + 91-22-67048987  
€-lmail : enquiry@ m ahatubes.com  
W ebsite : www.mahaiaxrnitubes com

P lan t Location : P ipenagar (Sukeli), Via N agothane, Taluka: Roha, 
M aharashtra-402 126.

A ddress fo r  C o rre sp o n d en ce

1. S h are  T ra n sfe r  A gent ; ADROIT CORPORATE SERVICES PVT. LIMITED
{Unit: MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED}
Add;19, Jaferbhoy Industrial E sta te , 1st floor, 
Makwana Road, Marol Naka,
Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059.
Tel. No.: 952194-2859 4060 /  2859 6060 /  2850 3748 
Fax N o..: 952194-2859 4060 /  2859 6060 /  2850 3748

2. R eg is te red  Office: P ipenagar (Sukeli), Via N agothane, 
Taluka: Roha, M aharashtra-402 126.

DECLARATION:

I, Madhav Prasad Ja lan , Chairm an 6t Managing D irector of Mahalaxmi Seam less 
Lim ited, in com pliance of Clause 49 of th e  Listing A greem ent hereby  dec la re  
th a t  p resen tly  th e  Company is in th e  process of developing a code of conduct 
to  be  com plied by all th e  m em bers of th e  Board of D irectors and th e  Senior 
m anagem ent personnel, ex cep t C lause 49 (1) (D) for th e  y ear ended  March 31, 
2011.

For MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED

Place : Mumbai
D ate : 01®' D ecem ber, 2011.

Director

mailto:enquiry@mahatubes.com
http://www.mahaiaxrnitubes


Head O ffice:
A-54. V iw ani Industrial F:sta!e 
W estern Express Highway,
Goregaon (E). Murnbai ■ 400 0 C 3  (Indr 
Tel, No,, +91-22-40333555  (30 Lmes) 
Fax No :+ 91-2 2 -6 7 0 4 8 9 8 7

' ‘ ■ ' " ' ' : ■' ' ' ‘ E-mail ■ enquiryrgtmanatubes.com
' . ■ - ‘ ' » 0  n , ' .I  c  W ebsite w w w .m ahaiaxm itubes com
C ertifica tion  by th e  M anaging D irector [MD] on F inancial S ta te m e n ts  o f th e  
Com pany;
I, M adhavprasad Ja lan , Managing D irector of Mahalaxmi Seam less Limited, 
c e r t i f y  th a t :

(a) I have review ed financial s ta tem en ts  and th e  cash flow s ta te m e n t for th e  
y ear and th a t  to  th e  b es t of my knowledge and belief:

(i) th e se  s ta te m e n ts  do no t contain any m ateria lly  un tru e  s ta te m e n t or om it 
any m ateria l fa c t o r contain  s ta tem en ts  th a t  m ight be m isleading;

(ii) th e se  s ta te m e n ts  to g e th e r p resen t a tru e  and fair view of th e  com pany’s 
affairs and a re  in com pliance w ith existing accounting standards, applicab le  
laws and regulations.

(b) T here  a re , to  th e  b e s t of my knowledge and belief, no transactions en te red  
in to  by th e  com pany during th e  year which a re  fraudu len t, illegal or violation 
of th e  com pany’s code  of conduct.

(c) I a c c e p t responsibility  for establishing and m aintaining in te rna l contro ls and 
th a t  I have ev a lu a ted  th e  effec tiveness of th e  in te rna l control system s of th e  
com pany and I have disclosed to  th e  Auditors and th e  Audit C om m ittee, 
defic iencies in th e  design or operation  of in te rn a l controls, if any, o f which I 
am aw are  and th e  s tep s  I have taken  o r propose to  tak e  to  rectify  th e se  
defic iencies.

(d) I have ind ica ted  to  th e  Auditors and th e  Audit com m ittee

(i) significant changes in in ternal contro l during th e  year;
(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during th e  y ear and th a t  th e  

sam e have been  disclosed in th e  no tes to  th e  financial s ta tem en ts ; and
(iii)instances of significant fraud of which I have becom e aw are  and th e  

involvem ent th e re in , if any, of th e  m anagem ent or an em ployee having a 
significant ro le in th e  com pany’s in te rna l control system .

O.'vVVl'U--)liU
P lace: M umbai
D ate: 01®* D ecem b er, 2011.

AAADHAVPRASAD JALAN 
CHAIRAAAN a  AAANAGING DIRECTOR

M

http://www.mahaiaxmitubes


c h a r t e r e d  a c c o u n t a n t s  
flat no. 2 & 3, ajay apartm ent, 
kasturba cross road, 
m alad  (w est), m u m b ai 400 064. 
t e l . : 2844 1350 /  2844 1351 
w e b s it e ; w w w .v b g c o .c o m

A U D IT O R S ' R E P O R T
T O  T H E  M E M B E R S  O F  
M A H A L A X M I S E A M L E S S  L IM IT E D .

1. W e  h a v e  a u d i t e d  th e  a t ta c h e d  B a la n c e  S h e e t  o f  M A H A L A X M I S E A M L E S S  L IM IT E D , a s  a t  

M a rc h  31, 2011 a n d  th e  r e la te d  P ro f i t  a n d  L o ss  A c c o u n t  a n d  C a s h  F lo w  S ta te m e n t  fo r  th e  

y e a r  e n d e d  o n  th a t  d a te ,  a n n e x e d  th e re to ,  w h ic h  w e  h a v e  s ig n e d  u n d e r  re fe re n c e  to  th is  

r e p o r t .  T h e se  f in a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts  a r e  th e  r e s p o n s ib i l i ty  o f  th e  M a n a g e m e n t  o f  th e  C o m p a n y . 

O u r  r e s p o n s ib i l i ty  is  to  e x p re s s  a n  o p in io n  o n  th e s e  f in a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts  b a s e d  o n  o u r  a u d i t .

2. W e  h a v e  c o n d u c te d  o u r  a u d i t  in  a c c o rd a n c e  w i th  th e  a u d i t in g  s t a n d a r d s  g e n e ra l ly  a c c e p te d  

in  In d ia . T h o s e  S ta n d a r d s  r e q u i r e  t h a t  w e  p la n  a n d  p e r f o r m  th e  a u d i t  to  o b ta in  r e a s o n a b le  

a s s u ra n c e  a b o u t  w h e th e r  th e  f in a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts  a r e  f re e  o f  m a te r ia l  m is s ta te m e n t .  A n  a u d i t  

in c lu d e s  e x a m in in g , o n  a  te s t  b a s is , e v id e n c e  s u p p o r t in g  th e  a m o im ts  a n d  d is c lo s u re s  in  th e  

f in a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts .  A n  a u d i t  a ls o  in c lu d e s  a s s e s s in g  th e  a c c o u n t in g  p r in c ip le s  u s e d  a n d  

s ig n if ic a n t  e s t im a te s  m a d e  b y  M a n a g e m e n t ,  a s  w eU  a s  e v a lu a t in g  th e  o v e ra l l  f in a n c ia l 

s ta te m e n t  p r e s e n ta t io n .  W e  b e l ie v e  t h a t  o u r  a u d i t  p r o v id e s  a  r e a s o n a b le  b a s is  fo r  o u r  

o p in io n .

3. A s  r e q u i r e d  b y  th e  C o m p a n ie s  (A u d ito r s ' R e p o r t)  O r d e r ,  2003 , i s s u e d  b y  th e  C e n tr a l  

G o v e r n m e n t  o f  I n d ia  i n  te r m s  o f  S e c tio n  227(4A ) o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 1956, o f  In d ia  ( th e  

A ct) a n d  o n  th e  b a s is  o f  s u c h  c h e c k s  a s  w e  c o n s id e r e d  a p p r o p r ia te ,  a n d  a c c o rd in g  to  th e  

in f o r m a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a t io n s  g iv e n  to  u s ,  w e  g iv e  in  th e  A n n e x u r e  a  s t a te m e n t  o n  th e  

m a t te r s  s p e c if ie d  in  p a r a g r a p h s  4  a n d  5 o f  th e  s a id  O r d e r  to  th e  e x te n t  a p p l ic a b le  to  th e  

C o m p a n y .

http://www.vbgco.com


4. F 'u rlh c r to  o u r  c o r ru n e n ts  in  th e  A n n e x u re  r e f e r r e d  to  in  p€ u rag rap h  3 a b o v e , w e  r e p o r t  th a t;

a ) W e h a v e  o b ta in e d  a ll  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e x p la n a t io n s  w h ic h , to  th e  b e s t  o f  o u r  

k n o w le d g e  eind b e lie f , w e r e  n e c e s s a ry  fo r  th e  p u r p o s e s  o f  o u r  a u d i t ;

h ) i )  W e  w e re  n o t  p ro v id e d  w i t h  th e  ra w  m a te r ia ls  p u rc h a s e  in v o ic e s  o f  R s . 4 6 ,1 1 ,7 5 8  a n d  

expenses  in v o ic e s  o f  R s. 1 ,0 7 ,1 7 ,2 5 8 .

i i )  T he  c o m p a n y  has n o t  m a in ta in e d  p ro p e r  s to c k  re c o rd s  s h o w in g  q u a n t i ta t iv e  d e ta ils  o f  

each c la ss  o f  in v e n to r y .

E x c e p t f o r  th e  above , I n  o u r  o p in io n ,  p r o p e r  b o o k s  o f  a c c o im t a s  r e q u i r e d  b y  la w  h a v e  

b e e n  k e p t  b y  th e  C o m p a n y  s o  fa r  a s  a p p e a r s  f ro m  o u r  e x a m in a t io n  o f  th o s e  b o o k s ;

c) T h e  B a la n c e  S h e e t, P ro f i t  a n d  L o ss  A c c o u n t a n d  C a s h  F lo w  S ta te m e n t  d e a l t  w i th  b y  

th is  r e p o r t  a r e  in  a g r e e m e n t  w i th  th e  b o o k s  o f  a c c o u n t;

d ) T h e  A c c o u n t in g  S ta n d a rd  1 5  re q u ire s  th e  C o m p a n y  to  m ake  p ro v is io n  o f  r e t ire m e n t  b e n e fits  

v iz  e a rn e d  le a ve  o n  a c c ru a l b a s is  a n d  a c c o u n te d  f o r  in  a cco rd a n ce  w i t h  th e  p re s c r ib e d  m e th o d . 

T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  d e te rm in e d  a n d  a c c o u n te d  th e  l i a b i l i t y  in  a c c o rd a n c e  w i t h  th a t  a n d  

a c c o rd in g ly  a d e q u a te  d is c lo s u re  has n o t  been m ade. T h e  a m o u n t  in  re s p e c t o f  th e  sam e has  

a ls o  n o t  been q u a n t i f ie d  a n d  hence  th e  e ffe c t th e re o f o n  p r o f i t  a n d  l i a b i l i t y  is  u n a s c e rta in e d .

E x c e p t f o r  th e  a bove , in  o u r  o p in io n ,  th e  B a lan ce  S h e e t, P ro f i t  a n d  L o ss  A c c o im t a n d
*

C a s h  F lo w  S ta te m e n t  d e a l t  w i th  b y  th is  r e p o r t  h a v e  b e e n  p r e p a r e d  in  c o m p lia n c e  

w i th  th e  a p p l ic a b le  a c c o u n t in g  s t a n d a r d s  r e f e r r e d  to  in  S e c tio n  211 (3C ) o f  th e  A ct;

e) O n  th e  b a s is  o f  th e  w r i t t e n  r e p r e s e n ta t io n s  re c e iv e d  f r o m  th e  D ire c to r s  a n d  ta k e n  o n  

r e c o r d  b y  th e  B o a rd  o f  D ire c to r s  o f  th e  C o m p a n y ,  n o n e  o f  th e  D ire c to rs  is  

d is q u a l i f ie d  a s  o n  M a rc h  31 , 2011 f ro m  b e in g  a p p o in te d  a s  a  D ire c to r  in  te rm s  o f  

c la u s e  (g) o f  s u b - s e c t io n  (1) o f  S e c tio n  274 o f  th e  A ct;



f) i) The Company has not taken prior sanction o f  Board and/or approval o f  the Central 

Government fo r  entering into contracts as required under Section 297 (1) o f  the 

Companies Act, 1956 in respect o f  following transactions:

’ ii)

iii)

N am e o f  th e  P ersons
N ature o f  

T ransaction
T ransaction

A m ount
(Rs.)

C losing
B a lan ce

(Rs.)

M axim um
A m ount

(Rs.)

Vinayak Tubes Purchases
Sales

1,16,81,328
1,74,53,783

59,29,922 95,97,167

Riddi Siddhi & Co Sales 12,73,112 (3,371) 12,76,139

Sarayu Issue 
Management Services 
Pvt. Ltd.

Services
received 24,818 42,354 70,000

Vinayak Steels
Purchases
Sales

5,48,447
1,66,47,296

1,60,98,849 1,60,98,849

Excel tubes Corporation Sales 35,61,275 9,98,912 17,13,442

Madras Steels & Tubes
Purchases
Sales

47,52,377
2,52,28,651

12,74,355 65,12,150

Amount in brackets indicate amount payable by the company

The company has not taken approval o f  shareholders by way o f  special resolution to 

appoint M r Rishi Jalan, a relative o f  director on a yearly remuneration o fR s. 6,00,000 

under section 314(1) o f  companies A ct’1956.

The service tax credit o f  Rs. 17,01,726 is outstanding in books o f  accounts but the 

amount is not reflected in service tax register. The company is not having proper 

records fa r  the utilization o f  service tax credit and in our opinion the amount may not 

be available fa r  credit. The current assets are overstated by Rs. 17,01,726.



iv) The Company has not ascertained and disclosed information as required hy the Micro, 

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. (refer note II (j) in Schedule 20 -  

Notes to Accounts).

g) Subject to our remarks in clause (b), (d) and (f) above, in our opinion and to the best of our 

infonnation and according to the explanations given to us, the Balance Sheet, Profit and 

Loss Account and Cash Flow  Statement together w ith the Notes thereon and attached 

thereto, give in the prescribed manner, the infonnation required by the Act and also give, 

a true and fair view  in conformity w ith the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India:

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 
2 0 1 1 ;

ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Accoimt, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; 
and

iii in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
)

Place: Mumbai 
Date*:

M i- 'P A , 1

Fo rV . B. G O EL &  CO. 
Chartered Accotmtants 
F R N : 115906W

(

(Vikas Goel)
Partner
Membership No. 39287



Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of Auditors' Report of even date to the members of 

Mahalaxmi Seamless Lim ited on the Accoxmts for the year ended March 31, 2011

1. a) In our opinion Company is not maintaining proper records to show fu ll particulars,

including quantitative details and situation o f  its fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets o fth e  Company have been physically verified during the 

year by the Management, but in view o f  inadequate fixed asset records we are unable to 

comment on discrepancies.

c) The Coiripany has not disposed off substantial parts of fixed assets during the year.

2. a) As explained to us, the inventory of the Company has been physically verified by

the Management during the year and at the year end. Inventory lying w ith third 

parties and in transit have been verified by the management w ith reference to the 

confirmation received from them and/or subsequent receipt of goods.

b) Based on the explanations provided, in our opinion, the procedures of physical 

verification of inventory followed by the Management are reasonable and adequate 

in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

c) In our opinion, the company has not maintained proper stock records showing quantitative 

details o f  each class o f  inventory. Hence, we are unable to comment whether the 

discrepancies between the physical inmntory and the book records noticed on physical 

verification as mentioned in 2(a) above are material or not.

3. a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms

or other parties covered in the register maintained xmder Section 301 of the Act.



b) The Company has taken interest free unsecured loans from Companies, firms or 

other parties covered in the register maintained imder Section 301 of the Act.

No of Parties

One(l)

Maximum amoimt 
outstanding

_ _ (R « )_________

7,00,000

Closing Balance 
(Rs)

NU

c) In our opinion the term and conditions of such loan are prima facie not prejudicial 

to the interest of the company.

4. In  our opinion, there are no adequate internal control procedures to commensurate with 

the size of the Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and 

fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Further, during the course of our audit we have 

neither come across nor have we been informed of any instance of continuing faUure to 

correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control procedures.

5. i) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations

given to us, the Company has entered into foe transaction exceeding Rs. 5,00,000 

that need to be entered in the register pursuant to Section 301 of the Act.

u) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 

tTcinsaction made in pursucince of such contract or cirrangement and aggregating 

during the year to rupees five lacs or more in respect of each party have been made 

at prices which are reasonable having regards to the prevailing market prices at foe 

relevant time, where such prices are available.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits under the provisions of Section 58A and 

58AA of the Act and the rules framed there imder.



7. In our opinion, the Company's present internal audit system is not commensurate with its size 

and the nature o f  its business.

8. The Company has not maintained cost records in terms o f  Section 209 (l)(d) o f  the Act for  its 
products.

9. a) According to the books eind records as produced and examined by us in accordance

with generally accepted auditing practices in India and also based on Management 

representations, in our opinion the Compcmy is generally regular in depositing 

imdisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, investor education and 

protection fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service 

tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable, 

w ith the appropriate authorities in India except as given below :

Name of the 
Statute

Nature of 
the Dues

Amount
(Rs.)

Period to 
which the 
amount 
relates

Due Date Date of 
Payment

Maharashtra 
Profession 
Tax, 1975

Profession
Tax

3,356 March 2010 20* April 
2010

Not Paid till 
date

Finance Act, 
1994

Service Tax 7938 September,
2009

05* October, 
2009

Not Paid till 
date

Finance Act, 
1994

Service Tax 47,487 February
2010

05* March 
2010

Not Paid till 
date

Finance Act, 
1994

Service Tax 51,083 March 2010 31*‘ March, 
2010

Not Paid till 
date

b) According to the information and explcinations given to us, there are no dues of 

Income Tax, W ealth Tax, Custom Duty, Service Tax, Excise Duty and cess which 

have not been deposited w ith the appropriate authority on account of any dispute.



10. The Company has no accumulated losses as at the end ,of the financial year and it has

incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately proceeding

financial years.

11. According to the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 

dues to financial institution or banks during the year.

12. The Company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by way of 

pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13. In  our opinion, considering the nature of activities carried on by the Company during the 

year, the provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fim d/ nidhi/ mutual benefit 

fxmd/ societies are not applicable to it.

14. The Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, debentures or ofoer investments 

during the year.

15. As informed to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others 

from banks or financial institutions during the year.

16. On the basis of review  of utilisation of hmds on overall basis and related information 

available to us, the term loans taken by the Company have been applied for the purposes 

for which they are obtained.

17. On the basis of review of utilisation of fimds on an overall basis, related information as 

made available to us and as represented to us by the Management, fimds raised on short 

term basis have not been used for long term investment.

18. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.



19. The Company has not issued debentures.

20 The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.

21. Based on our examination of the books of accoimts carried out in accordcmce w ith the

generally accepted Auditing Standards in India and according to the information and

explanations given to us we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or 

reported during the year.

Place: Mumbai
Date : > U

• * (  MLTiSAi ) *
04.

Fo rV . B. G O EL &  CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN  - 115906W

W i .
I

(Vikas Goel)
Partner
Membership No. 39287



P a r t i c u l a r s Sch ed u le  A s at 31st M arch 2011 

No. (R s.) (Rs.)

S O U R C E S  O F FU N D S

SH A R E H O L D E R S' FU N D S 

Share Capital 

Reserves and Surplus

1 52,907,000

2 74,626,600 127,533,600
52,907,000
94,584,157 147,491,157

L O A N  FU N D S

Secured Loans 

U nsecured Loans

D eferred  T ax  L iab ilities

3

4

62,946,863

23,272,936 86,219,799

3,702,559

69,731,021

14,889,103 84,620,124

4,367,534

T O T A L 217,455,959 236,478,815

A P P L IC A T IO N  O F FU N D S

FIX E D  A S S E T S

G ross Block 
L e s s : D epreciation 

N et Block

C apital W ork-in-progress

C U R R E N T  A S S E T S . L O A N S 
A N D  A D V A N C E S

Inventories 

Sundry Debtors 

C ash and Bank Balances 

Loans and A dvances

L e s s : C U R R E N T  L IA B IL IT IE S  

A N D  P R O V IS IO N S

C u rrent Liabilities

6

7

8 

9

10

216,637,355

115,789,678
100,847,677

845,599

76,234,764

43,162,332

4,968,049

26,092,979

150,458,124

34,695,442

101,693,277

183,851,443

104,824,953
79,026,490
33,816,574 112,843,064

63,466,942

41,126,574

25,325,766
17,286,294

147,205,576

23,569,825

N et C u rrent A ssets 

T O T A L

Significant A ccounting Policies 
& N otes to the Accounts 19

34,695,442 23,569,825
115,762,682

217,455,959

123,635,751

236,478,815

As p er ou r attached report o f even  date 

For V . B . G O E L  &  CO .

C hartered  A ccountants 
FR N  -  115906W

For and on  b eh a lf o f the Board

K

(Vikas Goel)
P artner 

M em b ersh ip  N o .: 39287

(M. P. Jalan)
C hairm an &  M anaging  

D irector



P a r t i c u l a r s Year ended 
Schedule 31st M arch, 2011

No. (Rs.) (Rs.)

Year ended 
31st M arch, 2010 

(Rs.) (Rs.)

IN CO M E

Sales
L e s s : Excise duty 

O ther Incom e
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock

L E S S : EXPEN D ITU RE

11

12

345,451,762
30,322,095 315,129,667

3,112,353
(121,284)

318,120,736

304,985,133
17,581,991 287,403,142

4,289,691
(4,918,761)

286,774,072

Materials Cost 13
M anufacturing expenses 14
Personnel Cost 15
Selling & D isribution Exps 16
Adm inisration Exps 17
Finance Cost 18
Depreciation _
Profit / (Loss) before prior period items 
Less : Prior Period Items 
Profit before  Taxation 

Less : Provision for Taxation 
Current Tax
Deferred Tax _

Profit after Taxation

Less : (Short)/Excess Provision for Tax

Balance brought forward from  previous year
Less: Deferred tax liability
L e s s : Proposed Dividend
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax #
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

Basic / D ilu ted  earning per share of Rs. 10 each

Significant Accounting Policies 

& Notes to the Accounts 19

224,226,613
52,039,663
26,175,293

2,345,630
10,558,665
11,573,782
11,262,470

(664,975)

338,182,116
(20,061,380)

71,351
(20,132,731)

(664,975)
(19,467,756)

(489,800)
(19,957,557)
89,084,157

69,126,600

(3.69)

186,936,669
50,836,016
28,240,051
4,588,070

12,540,978
9,178,198
8,739,869

(766,841)

301,059,851
(14,285,779)

162,765
(14,448,544)

(766,841)
(13,681,703)

(13,681,703)
102,765,860

89,084,157

(2.59)

As per oiu: attached report o f even date 
For V . B. G O E L  & CO.
Chartered Accountants 
FRN  -  115906W

For and on b eh alf o f the Board  o f D irectors

\ j A

(Vikas Goel)
Partner 
M em bersh ip  N o .: 39287

(M. P. Jalan) (Vivek Jala\
Chairm an &  Executive EHjrector
M anaging D irector



CASH FLOW  STATEM EN T FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST M ARCH 2011

P a r t i c u l a r s Year Ended 31.03.2011 
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Year Ended 31.03.2010 
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

A. Cash Flow from operating activities :
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and exceptional items (20,061,380) (14,285,779)
Adiusted f o r :
Depreciation 11,262,470 8,739,869
Provision for Advances to customer 1,109,967 2,254,525
Provision for doubtful debts 221,079 600,244
Interest Income (1,510,787) (643,930)
Gratuity Income as per AS 15 (793,046) -
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Asset (68,882) 61,221
Interest Expenses 9,659,279 19,880,081 6,540,146 17,552,074
O perating profit before working capital changes (181,300) 3,266,295
Adiusted fo r ;
Trade & Other Receivable (7,756,837) 37,818,861
Inventories (12,767,823) (2,074,997)
Trade & Other Payables 11,125,618 (3,899,041) (12,641,944) 23,101,919
Cash generated from operation (4,080,341) 26,368,215
Direct taxes paid (100,000) (6,992,584)
Cash flow before Exceptional Item (4,180,341) 19,375,631
Prior Period Items (71,351) (162,765)
Net Cash from  Operating activities (4,251,692) 19,212,866

B. Cash Flow from  Investm ent A ctiv ities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital Advances (185,062) (10,155,298)
Interest Received 1,510,787 643,930
Sales of fixed assets 164,500 182,692
Loans & Advances (9,536,645) 2,883,226
Net Cash from  Investing Activities (8,046,420) (6,445,449)

C. Cash Flow from Financing A ctiv ities:
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (5,046,168) (3,426,586)
Proceeds of Long Term Borrowings 8,383,833 4,439,162
Repayment from Short Term Borrowings (99,000) (465,849)
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (1,638,990) 10,092,911
Dividend paid - (2,640,700)
Dividend Tax - (448,787)
Interest Paid (9,659,279) (6,540,146)
Net Cash from  Financing Activities (8,059,604) 1,010,006
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (20,357,716) 13,777,422
Cash & Cash Equivalent - O pening Balance 25,325,766 11,548,343
Cash & Cash Equivalent -C losing Balance 4,968,049 25,325,766

As per our attached report o f even date 
F orV . B. GOEL & CO.
Chartered Accountants 
FRN -  115906W

\

For and on behalf of the Board

(Vikas Goel)
Partner
M em bership N o .: 39287

(M. P. Jalan)
Chairman & M anaging 
Director

(Vivek Jalan) 
Execunye Director



S c h e d u l e s
As at 31.03.11 

(Rs.)

As at 31.03.10 

(Rs.)

S C H E D U L E :: 1
SH A R E  C A PITA L

Authorised
60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.lO/- Each 60,000,000 60,000,000

Issu e d , Subscribed and Paid up
52,81,400 Equity Shares o f Rs.lO/- Each fully paid up 52,814,000 52,814,000
Add: Shares Forfeited

(18600 Equity Shares of Rs.lO/-Each
Rs.5/- per Share Paid up) 93,000 93,000

T O TA L 52,907,000 52,907,000

S C H E D U L E :: 2
R E SE R V E S &  SU R P L U S

Capital Reserve 4,500,000 4,500,000
General Reserve 1,000,000 1,000,000
Profit & Loss A ccount 69,126,600 89,084,157

74,626,600 94384 ,157



SCHEDULE:: 3 
SECURED LOANS 

From Bank 
Term Loan 
Cash Credit 
Packing Credit

Loan from N. B. F.C.
Magma Fincorp Limited
(Due xvitUn year Rs. 2,38,714 (P. Y. 2,07,513 ))

Vehicle Loan from Banks 
ICICI Bank
(Due unthin year Rs. 1,16,091 (P. Y. 1,04,023)) 
Kotak Mahindra Primus Ltd.
(Due within year Rs. Nil (P. Y. 1,39,085))
HDFC Bank
(Due within year Rs. Nil (P.Y. 46,137))
AXIS Bank
(Due within year Rs. 1,23,207 (P. Y. 1,08,262 ))

N o te :
Working Capital Loan from Oriental Bank of Commerce is secured by 
hypothecation of Stock of Raw Material, Stock in process, Finished goods. 
Stores S' Spares of Seamless Pipes & Tubes and Book debts. They are 
further secured by E.M. of factory land and building, first charge on Fixed 
Assets of Company and personal guarantee of Directors Mr M.P.]alan 
and Mr. Vivek jalan

7,966,988
54,166,039

269,870

189,936

354,030

12,408,136
55,805,029

99,000

477,383

293,959

139,085

46,137

462,292

2 Term loan is secured by hypothecation of plant & Machinery and other 
fixed assets of the Company.

3 Vehicle Loan are secured by way of charge on respective vehicles.

4 Term loan from Magma fincorp Ltd. Is secured by hypothecation of crane

TOTAL

SCHEDULE ::4  
UNSECURED LOANS

Sales Tax Deferment

TOTAL

62,946,863 69,731,021

23,272,936 14,889,103

23,272,936 14,889,103
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SC H E D U L E :: 6 
IN V E N TO R IES
(as certified by the m anagem ent)

Raw  M aterial 36,516,831 25312 ,606
W ork in Progress 25,732,681 31,853,528
Stores & Spares 1,286,300 2 ,45 7 3 2 5
Finished Goods 9,539,274 3391 ,3 9 2
Scrap 303,772 252,091
Goods in Transit 2,855,906 -

T O TA L

SC H E D U L E :: 7 
SU N D R Y  D E B T O R S
(Unsecured Considered Good)

O ver Six M onths
Less : provision for doutful debts

Others

T O TA L

Note:
( Debts due from firm/companies in which Directors 
are interested)
(Maximum amount outstanding at any time during 
the year)

SC H E D U L E :: 8
C A SH  A N D  B A N K  BA LA N C ES

Cash on Hand
Balances w ith Scheduled Banks 
In Current Accoim t 
In Unpaid D ividend A ccount 
In Fixed Deposits
(Pledged w ith bank as M a rg in : Rs. 11,63,000) 

T O T A L

76,234,764 63,466,942

2,160,253 4,744,670
221,079 600,244

1,939,174 4,144,426
41„7?3,158 36,982,148

43 ,162332 4 1 ,1 2 6 3 7 4

23345 ,480 2,759,748

33,554,305 4,286,961

788,978 245,205

168,938 251,800
616,427 621,854

3393 ,707 24,206,908

4,968,049 25,325,766



S C H E D U L E :: 9  

L O A N S  &  A D V A N C E S

(Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated)

A d v an ces  re co v era b le  in  ca sh  o r  in  k ind
o r fo r v a lu e  to  b e  rece iv ed 5 ,591 ,044 4 ,471 ,791

L ess  : P ro v is io n  fo r  d o u tfu l a d v an ces 1 ,1 0 9 ,9 6 7 2 ,254 ,525
4 ,4 8 1 ,0 7 7 2 ,217 ,266

O th e r L o an s &  A d v an ces 4 4 4 ,4 4 9 659,301

D ep o sits 3 5 1 ,772 244 ,575
B a la n ce  w ith  G ov t. D ep artm en t 18 ,4 2 7 ,7 7 5 12 ,647 ,456
In co m e  tax  (N e t o f  p ro v ision ) 1 ,498 ,740 1 ,517 ,696
G ra tu ity  F u n d 8 8 9 ,1 6 7 -

T O T A L 2 6 ,0 9 2 ,9 7 9 1 7 ,286 ,294

(Loans due from  D irectors) N il N il
(Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year) N il N il

S C H E D U L E :: 10

L IA B IL IT IE S

S u n d ry  C red ito rs
(i) D u e  to  m icro  an d  sm a ll en terp rises - -

(R efer n o te  II(i) o f  S ch e d u le  19)
,  (ii) D u e  to  o th ers 2 4 ,308 ,855 1 6 ,458 ,469

A d v a n ces  fro m  cu sto m er 5,275 ,.??? 1 ,429 ,783
O th e r L iab ilities 4 ,487 ,371 5 ,057 ,578
U n cla im e d  D iv id en d 623 ,995 623 ,995

T O T A L 34 ,6 9 5 ,4 4 2 23 ,569 ,825



Year Ended 
31.03.11 

(Rs.) ••

Year Ended 
31.03.10 

(Rs.)

SC H ED U LE :: 11 
O TH ER IN CO M E

Interest Received (TDS Rs. 2,33,395 P.Y. 1,69,612) 1,510,787 643,930
Exchange difference 699,557 2,738,160
Incentive Received - 6,300
Other Income 32,830 -

Profit on Sale of Assets 68,882 -

Sundry balance W /back 7,251 293,545
Reversal o f Gratuity payable - 376,683
Gratuity Incom e as per AS 15 793,046 -
Excise Duty Difference betw een opening and Closing - 231,073
Stock

TO T A L

SC H ED U LE :: 12
IN C R EA SE/(D EC R EA SE) IN  ST O C K

Closing Stock 
Opening stock

SC H E D U L E :: 13 

M A TERIA LS C O ST

Opening Stock
A d d .: Raw M aterial Purchases 

L e s s : Sales of Raw M aterials

t e s s : Closing Stock of Raw M aterials (Including Goods 
in Transit)

TO T A L

S C H E D U L E 14 
M A N U FA CTU RIN G  EXPEN SES

Inspection Charges & O thers Exp 
Power & Fuel Charges 
Repair and M aintenance Expenses 
Sales Tax Paid on Assessm ent 
Stores and Spares Consum ed 
Transportation Charges 
W ater Charges 
Job W ork Charges

TO T A L

3,112,353 4,289,691

35,575,727 35,697,011
35,697,011 40,615,772

(121,284) (4,918,761)

25,312,606 17,403,927
238,842,575 194,845,347
264,155,181 212,249,274

555,830 -

263,599,351 212,249,274
39,372,737 25,312,606

224,226,613 186,936,669

714,720 708,929
31,476,866 30,542,847

2,789,777 4,926,173
620,705 417,682

15,030,892 12,790,966
662,391 452,362
744,312 809,688

- 187,368

52,039,663 50,836,016



S c h e d u le s
Year Ended 
31.03.2011 

(Rs.)

Year Ended 
31.03.2010 

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE:: 15
PERSONNEL COST

Salary, Wages and Bonus 17,702,867 21,568,075
Contribution to Provident Fund 245,805 475,289
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,520,492 1,318,982
Contractual Services 6,706,130 4,877,705

TO TAL 26,175,293 28,240,051

S C H E D U L E 16
SELLING &  D ISTRIBUTIO N EXPS

Advertisement &  Sales Promotion 419,992 728,536
Sales Commission 817,239 632,779
Qearing &  Forwarding Expenses 1,108,399 3,226,755

^345,630 4388,070

SCHEDULE:: 17 
ADM INISRATTVE EXPENSES

Auditor's Remunaration 150,000 150,000
Books &  Periodictils 16,521 4,655
Conveyance and Travelling 2,000,929 1,881,370
Electricity Expenses 195,594 241,493
Insurance Expenses 182,148 215,663
Late Delivery Charges 92,817 93,575
Legal &  Professional Exjjenses 1,266,201 2,266,872
Listing Fees 45,000 -
Office &  Misc. Expenses 435,081 84,429
Postage, Telephone &  Telegrams 634,311 966,684
Printing and Stationery 263,194 441,749
Rent, Rates &  Taxes 385,711 732,689
Subscription &  Membership 281,667 508,785
Security Expenses 934,598 648,064
Loss on sale o f Fixed Asset - 61,221
loss on s^e of DEPB - 49,540
Vehicle fccpenses 727,340 79'/,082
Computer exp>enses 73,484 109,542
Donation 15,500 10,477
Sundry Balances W /o ff 86,385 287,382
Demat Expenses - 1,103
Share transfer &  Registration fees 78,287 133,834
Provision for doutfu l debts 221,079 600,244
Provision for doutfu l Advances 1,109,967 2,254,525
Excise Duty Difference between opening and

Q osing Stock 645,758 -
Bad Debts W ritten off 717,092 -

T O TA L 10358,665 12340,978

SCHEDULE:: 18 
FINANCE COST

Bemk Charges 1,914,503 2,638,053
Interest 9,659,279 6340,146

T O TA L 11373,782 9,178,198



SIGNinCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011.

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Basis for preparation of financial statement

The financial statement have been prepared to comply in aU material respects with the 

notified accounting standards by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and 

the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956, imder historical cost convention on 

an accrual basis unless stated otherwise.

b) Method of Accounting

The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting.

c) Revenue recognition of Income & Expenditure

i) Revenue from sales of products is recognized on transfer of all significant risk

and rewards of ownership of the product on to customer, which is generally on

dispatch of goods. Sales are stated exclusive of Value Added Tax/Sales Tax, 

returns and discounts for the year but inclusive of Excise duty.

ii) Purchases are recognized when ownership of goods is transferred and inclusive 

of all statutory levies but excluding excise duty & value added tax

iiQ Job work charges are accounted for on completion of job basis.

iv) Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis.

v) All items of Income & Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

d) Services Tax & Cenvat Credit

i) Services Tax payable on Job work is accounted for on completion of Job Work.

ii) Cenvat Credit on input services is recognized on the date of the payment of the

same.



e) Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of Cenvat, other setoffs, accumulated depreciation and 

impairment loss if any. Cost includes all expenses incurred to bring the asset to its present 

location and condition.

f) Capital Work in Progress

The capital Work in progress is stated at cost plus pre operative expenses.

g) Depreciation

i) Depreciation on Fixed Asset at Mumbai Office is provided on written down value as 

per the rates prescribed under the schedule XTV of the Companies Act, 1956.

ii) Depreciation on Fixed Assets at Nagothane Factory Unit is provided on straight-line 

method £is per the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

iii) Depreciation on Plant & Machinery is calculated on the basis of 3 shifts on straight- 

line method.

h) Inventories

i) Raw Materials are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less. Cost is 

arrived at using FIFO Method and comprises of all expenditure including expenses 

incurred in bringing the inventories to the present condition and situation. It does not 

include Excise Duty and VAT.

ii) Work in progress is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost 

consists of average cost of Raw material and conversion cost up to the stage of 

process completed.

iii) Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less. Cost 

consists average cost of Raw material, conversion cost and excise duty.

iv) Stores and Spares are valued at cost exclusive of Excise Duty & VAT credit taken.

v) Scrap is valued at the net realizable value.



a) Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date 

of the transaction

b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated at the exchange rate 

prevailing on the balance sheet date.

c) The exchange differences on realization or on restatement are adjusted to :

i) Carrying cost of fixed assets, if they relate to fixed assets and

ii) Profit and Loss accoimt in other cases

•

d) In cgse of forward contracts, the exchange difference are dealt with in the profit and loss 

account over the period of the contracts except in respect of liabilities incurred for 

acquiring fixed assets in which case, the difference are adjusted in their carrying cost.

j) Employee Benefit

Liability in respect of employee benefits are accounted for as follows; -

A. Short-term employee benefits are recognized as expenses at undiscounted amount in the 

Profit & Loss Account of the year in which the relevant services is rendered.

B. Retirement Benefit

i) Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund, which are defined Contribution

plans, are accounted on accrual basis and charged to the Profit & Loss Account of the

year.

ii) The liability in respect of accumulated leave is provided for in the profit & loss 

account, based on actual leave liability determined at the end of the year at 

undiscounted amount.

The Company has taken a Group Gratuity cum Life Insurance policy with Life 

Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for all eligible employees. The liability is 

actuarially assessed by LIC and accounted on accrual basis.



Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowed cost are charged to Profit & Loss 

Accoimt.

1) Taxation:

i) Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for 

the year, computed in accordance with the applicable provisions of income tax Act, 1961.

ii) Deferred Tax resulting from timing difference between taxable and accounting income is 

accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted 

by the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Asset is recognized and carried forward only if 

there is reasonable certainty of its realisation.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment of assets is ascertained in each balance sheet date in respect of cash generating units. 

An impairment loss is recognized whenever carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 

amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In 

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

based on an appropriate discount factor.

n) Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

i) A provision is recognized based on a reliable estimate when there is a present obligation as 

a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle an obligation.

ii) Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. Contingent 

assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.



a) C o n tin g en t L ia b il it ie s

i) C o u n ter G u aran tee  g iven  to  th e  Bank for the p erfo rm an ce  g u arantee  g iven  by them  

o f Rs. 77 .16  lacs (P.Y. Rs.52.92 lacs).

ii) D ispu ted  sales tax  liab ility  o f Rs. N il (P.Y. Rs. 161.93 Lacs ).

iii) Letter o f C red it ou tstan d in g  o f Rs. N il (P.Y. Rs. 56S .82 Lacs).

iv) E stim ated  am o u n t o f co n tract rem ain in g  to  be execu ted  on  C ap ita l A cco u n t and  n ot 

provid ed  for Rs. 5 .00  lacs (P.Y. Rs. 419.45 Lacs)

v) D ispu ted  excise  liab ility  for th e  period  A u gust, 2009  to D ecem b er,2010 raised  by  the 

C en tra l E xcise  D ept, fo r R s.17,99,007. »

b ) P rio r P erio d  Ite m s

T h e  prior p eriod  exp enses con sist o f the fo llow in g  item s :

P articu lars C xu rent y ear
(Rs.)

P rev io u s y ear
(Rs.)

Incom e 6,39,416 1,62,288
E xpend iture 7 ,10 ,767 3 ,25,053

T o ta l 71,351 1,62,765

In co m e  T ax

i) T h e  C o m p an y  has m ad e ad eq u ate  p ro v ision  o f C u rren t T ax  Rs. N il (P.Y. Rs. N il/-) 

u n d er the p ro v ision s o f Incom e T ax  A ct, 1961.

ii) T h e  C o m p an y  has provid ed  for the d eferred  tax  b ased  o n  the tax e ffect o f tim ing 

d ifferences, w h ich  w ill reverse in  fu ture. T h e  b reak  u p  is as under:

P articu lars
A s A t 31.03.10 

(Rs)
For th e  y ear 

(Rs)
A s a t 31.03.11

(Rs.)

D e fe rre d  T a x  L ia b ility  on  acco u n t of:
D ep reciation 54,34,055 (10,41,025) 43,93,030

D e fe rre d  T a x  (A sset) acco u n t o f:
E xp en d itu re (10,66,521) 3 ,76 ,050 (6,90,471)

N e t D efe rre d  T a x  L iab ility/  
(A sset)

43,67,534 (6,64,975) 37,02,559



d) Sales Tax Deferment

Unsecured loan represent Interest free Sales Tax Deferment of Rs. 2,32,72,936/- out of these, a 

sum of Rs 20,54,315/- (P. Y. Rs 13,97,276/-) is due within the immediate next year and 

Rs. 76,45,302/- is payable in next 5 yearly installments till year 2016-17.

Further Rs. 97,81,109/- (P.Y. Rs 55,46,525/-) is added in above unsecured loan as per sanction 

of the deferment scheme by the Sales Tax authorities.

e) Auditor's Remuneration

Particulars Current Year 
(Rs.)

Previous Year 
(Rs.)

For Audit Fee 1,50,000 1,50,000

For Other Services 15,000 15,000

TOTAL 1,65,000 1,65,000

f) Managerial Remuneration •

Directors Remimeration paid Rs 23,99,999/- (Previous Year Rs. 25,95,169/-).

g) Segment Reporting

The Company has only one reportable segment i.e. Cold drawn Seamless Pipes and Tubes. 

Hence requirement of Accounting Standard, AS-17 "Segment Reporting" are not applicable.

h) Impairment of Assets

There is no such impairment of assets at the year ended on 31.03.11 in tern« of Accoimting 

Standard, AS -  28. Hence company has not made any provision for impairment loss.

Dues to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings

The Company has not received any intimation from 'suppliers' regarding their status under the 

Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any 

relating to amount unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable as required 

under the said Act have not been furnished.



j) Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard -1 5  Employee Benefits

Current Year
(Rs-)

Prev. Year
(Rs-)

A) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has recognized the following amounts in the 
Profit & Loss Account for the year

1. Contribution to Employees' Provident Fund/ Employees' 
Family Pension Fund 

2  Leave encashment

B) Contribution to Gratuity fund being Defined Benefits Plan

I Changes in the Present Value of the Defined Benefits 
Obligation

1  Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the 

beginning of the year

2  Interest Cost
3. Current Service Cost
4. Benefits Paid
5. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Defined Benefit 

Obligation
6i Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the 

end of the year

n Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

ni Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet

1  Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the 
end of the year

2  Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year
3. Net (Asset) /Liability to be recogruzed in the 

Balance Sheet

2,45,805

3,58,015

4,65317

1,12,970

7,95380

63,670
1,33,283
(49,813)

(4,24,525)

12,00,055

%,004
1,72,780

(2,28,186)
(4,44,773)

5,18,495 7,95380

I Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the 12,47,234 8,23372
year

2 Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,14,120 1,02,585
3. Contributions 96,121 5,49,463
4 Benefits Paid 49,813 (2,28,186)
5. Actuarial Gain /  (Loss) on Plan Assets Nil Nil
& Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 14,07,662 12,47,234

5,18,495

(14,07,662)

7,95,880

(12,47,234)



Current Year 
(Rs.)

Prev. Year 
(Rs.)

IV Balance Sheet Reconciliation

L Net (Asset)/ liability at the beginning of the year 
2  (Income)/ Expense recognised as imder 
3. Contributions as above

(4,51,354)
(3,41,692)

(96,121)

3,76,683
(2,78,574)
(5,49,463)

4  Net (Asset)/ liability at the end of the year (8,89,167) (4,51,354)

V Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c.

1. Current Service Cost 
2  Interest Cost on obligation 
3. Exf>ected Return on plan assets for the period 
4  Net Actuarial (Gain) /  Loss

1,33,283
63,670

(1,14,120)
(4,24,525)

1,72,780
%,004

(1,02,585)
(4,44,773)

5. Expense Recognised in statement of Profit & Loss 
A /c.

(3,41,692) (2,78,574)

VI Actual Return on Plan Assets

L Expected Return on plan assets for the period 
2  Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Plan Assets

1,14,120
4,24,525

1,02,585
4,44,773

3. Actual Return on Plan Assets 5,38,645 5,47,358

vn Percentage of each category of Plan Assets to total Fair 
Value of Plan Assets

1  Insurer managed fund 100% 100%

vin Actuarial Assumption

1  Discount Rate
2  Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets
3. The estimate of future salary increases, considered 

in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, 
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such 
as supply and demand factors in the employment 
market.

8.00%
9.00%
4.00%

8.00%
9.00%
4.00%



k) Related Party Disclosures as per Accounting Standard (AS) 18 :

A) Name of the Parties ( as certified by the management)

1) Associates

Madras Steel & Tubes (MST)

Riddi Siddhi & Co. (RSC)

Sarayu Issue Management Services Pvt. Ltd. (SIMSPL) 

Vinayak Tubes (VT)

Vinayak Steels (VS)

Excel Tube Corporation (ETC)

2) Key Management Personnel 

Shri Madhav. P. Jalan

Shri Vivek Jalan 

Shri J. T. Hingorani 

Shri Narendra. K. Dalmia 

Shri Manish Dalai 

Shri Chetan Jain 

Smt. Mala Sharma

3) Relative of Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Shri Rishi Jalan

Smt. Sampathidevi M. Jalan

B) Related Party Transactions:

Nature of Transaction Associates
(Rs.)

Key Management 
Personnel 

(Rs.)

Relative of 
KMP 
(Rs.)

Total

Transaction during the year

Purchase of Coods 1,69,82,152
(56,63,075)

Nil
M l

Nil
M l

1,69,82,152
(56,63,075)

Sales of Coods 6,41,64,117
(1,31,54,475)

Nil
M l

Nil
M l

6,41,64,117
(1,31,54,475)

Remuneration/ Salary NU
(Ml)

23,99,999
(18,13,329)

3,00,000
(6,66,667)

26,99,999
(24,79,996)



Nature of Transaction Associates
(Rs.)

Key Management 
Personnel 

■•(Rs.)

Relative of 
KMP 
(Rs.)

Total

Receiving of Services 24,818
(1,35,116)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

24,818
(1,35,116)

Advance given for services 42,354
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

42,354
(Nil)

Loans taken Nil
(Nil)

7,00,000
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

7,00,000
(Nil)

Discount Given on sales 8,000
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

8,000
(Nil)

Commission given 6,398
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

6,398
(Nil)

Bad debts & Write off 1,08,926
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

1,08,926
(Nil)

Interest charged 1,00,746
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

1,00,746
(Nil)

Outstanding Balance
Balance Receivable 2,43,44,392

(28,19,748)
NU
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

2,43,44,392
(28,19,748)

Balance Payable 3371
(Nil)

1,68300
(Nil)

3,21,107
(Nil)

4,92,778
(Nil)

C)

Figures in brackets & italics indicates previous years figures

Details of material related party transactions (included under IB) above!

Natiu-e of 
transaction

Associates

(M ST )
(Rs.)

Associates

(R S C )
(Rs.)

Associates

(VT)
(Rs.)

Associates

(VS)
(Rs.)

Associates

(ET C )
(Rs.)

Sales of Goods 2,52,28,651
(27,41,043)

12,73,112
(18,64,324)

1,74,53,783
(85,49,108)

1,66,47,296
(Nil)

35,61,275
(Nil)

Purchase of Goods 47,52,377
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)

1,16,81,328
(56,63,075)

5,48,447
(Nil)

Nil
(Nil)



The earning considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after tax. The 

number of shares used in Computing EPS are the weighted average number of share outstanding 

during the year which is calculated as below :

Particulars 31.03.11
(Rs.)

31.03.10 (Rs.)

a) Weighted average No. of Equity shares outstanding during 
the year.

52,81,400 52,81,400

b) Net Profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to Equity share 
holders

(1,94,67,756) (1,36,81,703)

c) Basic /  Diluted earning per share-Face Value Rs 1 0 /- (3.69) (2.59)

m) Additional Information pursuant to clause 3 ,4C, 4D of Part II of Schedule VI of Companies Act, 1956.

i) Quantitative Information (As certified by the Management)

Sr.
Na Particulars Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity

C.Y P.Y C.Y P.Y

a) Cold Drawn Seamless Pipes & Tubes NA NA 6520 MT 6520 MT

b) Stainless Steel Seamless Pipes & 
Tubes

NA NA 900 MT 900 MT

ii) Manufacturing Activity
Current Year Previous Year

Qty. Amount (Rs.) Qty. Amount (Rs.)
(M. Tons)______________________(M. Tons)________________

Finished Coods
Opening Stock 40.852 35,91,392 76.500 87,93,473
Production 3661.184 ----- 2911.415
Sales 3589.563 30,48,65,310 2,947.063 27,63,51,017
Scrap Sales 50,41,301 69,83,152

Closing Stock 112.473 95,39,274 40.852 35,91,392

Raw Materials
Opening Stock 466.451 2,53,12,606 140.431 1,74,03,927
Raw Material Purchase 4288.009 23,88,42,575 3,759.825 19,48,45,347
Raw Material Consumed 4075.822 22,42,26,613 3,417.438 18,69,36,669
Sales of Raw Materials 8.965 5,55,830
Closing Stock 669.673 3,93,72,737 466.451 2,53,12,606



Manufacturing Activity
Current Year 

Qty. Amount (Rs.)
(M. Tons)

Previous Year 
Qty. Amount (Rs.)

Work in Progress
Opening Stock 
Closing Stock

3,18,53,528
2,57,32,681

3,14,01,289
3,18,53,528

Tob Work
Job work done 237.888 52,23,055 128.107 40,68,973

Composition of Consumption

Particulars 2010-11
(Rs)

% 2009-10
(Rs)

%

Raw Material 
Consumption
Imported
Indigenous

163,619,603
60,607,010

72.97
27.03

11,07,87,625
7,61,49,043

59.26
40.74

224,226,613 100 18,69,36,669 100

Particulars 2010-11
(Rs)

% 2009-10
(Rs)

%

Stores & Consumables
Imported
Indigenous

782,984
14,247,908

5.21
94.79

Nil
1,27,90,966

Nil
100

15,030392 100 1,27,90,966 100

Foreign Currency Transaction:
Particulars 2010-11

(Rs)
2009-10

(Rs.)

Earning in Foreign Exchange
FOB value of exports 86,10,864 8,01,24,084

Expenditure in Foreign Exchange
a) CIF Value of Imports 

Raw Materials 
Stores & Consumables 
Capital Goods

13,83,41,646
7,82,985

Nil

11,62,67,696
NIL

9,95,041

b) Travelling Expenses 4,24376 4,09,720

c) Interest paid Nil 7,08388

d) Advertising 40,077 NIL

e) Sales Promotion 1,95,063 2,21,513

Remittance of Dividend Nil Nil



n) In the opinion of Board the current assets, loans & advances are approximately of the value stated 

in the balance sheet if realized in the ordinary courses of business.

o) Previous years figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary to make them comparable with 

those of current year. Figures in the brackets represent figures for the previous year

For and on behalf of Board

Place: Mumbai 

Date:

(M. P. Jalan) 
Chdirman & 

Managing Director

Jalan) 

Executive Director



Additional information pursuant to the provision of part IV of schedule VI to the Companies Act' 1956 
B A L A N C E  SHEET A B S T R A C T  A N D  C O M P A N Y 'S  G E N E R A L  B U S IN E S S  PR O FILE

I Registration Details
Registration No. 61347
State Code 11
Balance Sheet Date 31-Mar-2011

II Capital Raised During The Year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Public Issue 
Right Issue 
Bonus Issue 
Private Placement

III Position Of Mobilisation & deployment Of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Total Liabilities 217,456
Total Assets 217,456

Sources Of Funds
Paid Up Capital 52,907
Reserve and Surplus 74,627
Secured Loans 62,947
Unsecured Loans 23,273
Deferred Tax Asset 3,703

Application Of Funds
Net Fixed Assets 101,693
Investments
Net Current Assets 115,763
Misc. Expenditure

IV ^Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Turnover 318,242
Total Expenditure 338,375
Profit Before Tax (20,133)
Profit After Tax (19,468)
Earning Per Share in Rs. (3.68)
Dividend Rate % Nil

V Ceneric Name Of Three Principal Products/Services Of The Company (As per monetorv terms)
Item Code Product Description
730490 00 Cold Drawn Seamless Pipe
730590 99 U Tubes

For MAHALAXMI SEÂ

M. P. Jalan Vteek Jalan
Chairman & Managing Executive 

Director Director



PirtlcuUrt Amount
(Rs.)

1 D fffm d  Tax Assets 
D W f  nee In WDV
WDV as per Company Act as at 31.03.2011 
WDV as per Income Tax as at 31.03.2011

Tax effect
Tax @ 30% on Rs.
Add : Surcharge @ 7.5%

Add : Education Cess @3%

14,216,927

99,038,575
84,821,648
14,216,927

4,265,078

4,265,078 
127,952 4,393,030

II Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses Disallowed in C.Y. and allowed in next years

Expenses Disallowed U /s  43B 
Expenses Disallowed u /s. 40(ai 
(As per Annexure :: E)

Tax effect
Tax @ 30% on Rs.
Add : Surcharge @ 7.5%

2,234,533

Add : Education Cess @3%

Deferred Tax Liability as on 31st March 2011 

Deferred Tax Assets for the year 

Defertax Liability

Closing Deferred Tax Liability as on 31.03.2011 
Closing Deferred Tax Liability as on 31.03.2010

Defertax Asset
Closing Deferred Tax Assets as on 31.03.2011 
Closing Deferred Tax Assets as on 31.03.2010 
Deferred Tax for the year

729,671
1,504,862

2,234,533

670.360

670.360 
20,111 690,471

3,702,559

4,393,030
5,434,055 (1,041,025)

690,471 
1,066,521 376,050

(664,975)


